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MEMORANDUM

To: Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid Association

From: Stephanie Simon Morita
Rosati, Schultz, Joppich & Amtsbuechler, P.C.

Re: Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid Council Interlocal Agreement

Date: November 28, 2023

I am pleased to present you with a final version of the Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid
Council Interlocal Agreement.

We first started working on this with leadership from the Washtenaw Area Mutual Aid
Association (WAMAA) in mid-2021 to create a governmental entity pursuant to the Urban
Cooperation Act of 1967, MCL 124.501 that engages in the same activities as WAMAA, but
which also has governmental immunity. Currently, WAMAA is a nonprofit corporation.

This Agreement will need to be approved by each of the Parties to the Agreement. Once
that occurs, the Agreement will be sent to the Governor’s office for approval. Assuming
approval is obtained, the Agreement will need to be filed with the Secretary of State and with
each County Clerk for each of the Counties where the Parties are located.

Subsequent to approval by the Parties and the Governor, and the filing of the Agreement
where required, it is the intent of the parties to transfer WAMAA’s assets to Washtenaw Area
Mutual Aid Council (WAMAC).

This has been a group effort, and we extend a sincere thank you to all of the Fire Chiefs
and their legal counsel who provided input to bring the Agreement to this point.

Please present this Agreement to your respective legislative body for approval, and send
me six (6) original signed signature pages for compilation into complete original
agreements for filing with the State and each of the Counties, and for retention by WAMAC.
Once we have all of the signature pages back, a complete copy will be sent to all of the Parties.
If you require a change to the signature page or have any questions, please reach out.



